
DMB-412 (R 10196) 
Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PlMS revision date: DMB-402 fR 04/08) 
- - 
' Deparlment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 111260 . MNB 

Agency Name DTMBIMichigan State Fairgrounds 8 Exposition Ctr. Available Funds S - - 
Scope Demolition of Three Buildings 8 Site Restoration (Rebid) Index Number 66020 

Bid opening date and time 1/18/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/18/2012 
----- _________-ii 

Director SAB Architect Materials Testing Consultants, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low a Adequate Id 
Second El Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third • Addendum El 

-- - -- -- -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- 
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED - - -- - - - - . . - 
BIDDERS- 

- 

L -  

- ~ i i l i f i e d  Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability7 BOND % BID BOND - _ W E  BID 

International Construction Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $59,880.00 

5361 8 Chenywood 
Shelby Tw~.. MI 48315 

DMC Consultants, Inc. (dba DMC Construction, I 5.00% Bond $64,800.00 

13500 Foley Street 
Detroit MI 48227 

Berkshire Development Not Provided $70,050.00 

525 Gdf Crest 

Dearborn MI 48124 

Farrow Group, Inc. 5.00% Bond $79,419.00 

601 Beaufait Street 
Detroit MI 48207 

Executive Construction Management Company 
16216 West Seven Mile Road 
Detroit MI 48235 

5.00% Bond $81,902.00 

STE Contracting, LLC 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 

5.00% Bond $83,500.00 

@ 
Mt. Clemens MI 48043 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 2 File Number 071 1 11260 . MNB 

Adamo Demolition Company 
300 E. Seven Mile Road 
Detroit MI 48203 

5.00% Bond 

Homrich, Inc. 
200 Matlin Road 
Carleton MI 48117 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
5/5/20 1 2 M1300.00 0 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 11308 . JRC 

Agency Name DTMBlEscanaba State Office Building 

Scope Renovations 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 41101 

Bid opening date and time 1/18/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/18/2012 

@I Director SAB Architect U.P. Engineen & Architects, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate El 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third la Addendum El 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED  IS^ REQUIRED 
Y U 

- - -  - ----. - 
@DDERS - ' ~ualified Dis. Veteran? CerL of Awardability? BOND % _BID_BOND - -=E 8 1 0  
Roy Ness Contracting & Sales, Inc. 5.00% Bond $151,800.00 
1801 North Lincoln Road 
Escanaba MI 49829 

Closner Construction & Sales. Inc. 
2050 Enterprise Street 
Marquette MI 49855 

5.00% Bond $174,395.00 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. 
P.O. Box 369 
Wells MI 49894 

Yes 5.OO0h Bond $222,390.00 
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DMB-41 2 (R 10196) Bid Tabillation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 111227 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlColdwater Training Facility Available Funds $ 

Scope Roof Coating System Installation Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 111812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/18/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Ilia Adequate 

Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third El Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
---L--- - 

BIDDERS 
- 

dualified Dis. Veteran? CeR of  Awardability? BOND% L- BASE . .- -- BID 
~ u ~ e i o y  services RSH, ~nc. 5.00% Bond $59,261 .OO 

16486 Gmve Road 
Lans~ng MI 48906 

Thermal-TedMichigan. Inc. 
13801 Francis Way 
Cedar Springs MI 4931 9 

5.00% Bond $67,965.00 

McDonald Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. 

3960 Ann Arbor Road 
Jackson MI 49202 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $97,852.00 
511 21201 2 0 

D.C. Byers Co.lDetroit, Inc. 
16429 Upton Road, Suite #3 
East Lansing MI 48823 

5.00% Bond $1 99,600.00 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O.Box30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 104081 . RAA 

Agency Name DNRlDeTour State Harbor Available Funds $ 

Scope Shore Work Construction 8 Marine Work Construction (Phase I) Index Number 52230 

Bid opening date and time 111812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/18/2012 

Director SAB Architect United Design Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

-- 
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS- - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % BIDBC~ND-- -BASE BID 
Nomad Construction Yes 5.00% Bond $3,100,000.00 
2520 Riverside Drive P.O. Box 41 1 
Sault Ste. Marie MI 49783 

DeVere Construction Company 
1030 DeVere Drive 
Alpena MI 49707 

Yes exoims 5.00% Bond 

611 61201 2 

MKC Group, Inc. 
103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes exoires 5.00% Bond 
811 21201 3 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recorr~mendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 04081 . RAA 

Agency Name DNRlDeTour State Harbor Available Funds $ 

Scope Furnish 8 Install Floating Pier Systems and Related Work (Phase 2) Index Number 52230 

Bid opening date and time 1/18/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/16/2012 
- -- 

Director SAB Architect United Design Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate El 
Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

-- P -- 
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administrat~on) 

-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

C] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BID@RS - Qualified Dis. Veteran? ~ e i  of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BID 
Flotat~on Docking Systems, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $2,183,724.00 
160 Hodeck Street, P.O. Box 178 511 11201 4 
Cedarville MI 49719 

Great Lakes Dock & Materials, L.L.C. 
559 E. Western Avenue 
Muskegon MI 49442 

Yes ~ X D ~ S  5.00% Bond 

611 51201 2 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 4 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 /I0177 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQlBrook Run South 

Scope Wetland Mitigation (Rebid #2) 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 60505 

Bid opening date and time 111812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/18/2012 

Director @ SAB Architect Huron Consultants 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low El Adequate 

Second @!I Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third I@ Addendum El 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
. -- 

B~DDERS ~ua l i f i ed  Dis. Veteran? Ceh of ~wardab i l i t ~?  BOND % - BID BOND. - WE BID 
TSP Environmental 5.00% Bond $38,903.00 
12641 Stark Road 
Livon~a MI 48150 

T.R. Pieprzak Company 
6267 St. Clair Highway 
China MI 48054 

5.00% Bond 
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